
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/19/2011 1:27:12 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: CLEARANCE - Updated Mexico Qs&As 
Attachments: 	 QA Mexico Updated 110517.doj edits..docx 

Can you take a look and let me know by noon if you have any additional edits? CRM and DEA have cleared. 

From: Kaypaghian, Gabriel [mailto:kaypaghiang©state.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:18 AM 
To: Cue, Lourdes C; Carl Yoder, Samantha A; Schnier, David M; Kurtz-Phelan, Daniel; Schinnerer, Karen P; Mayfield, Kay; 
Kauffman, Elizabeth C; Luoma-Overstreet, Charles E; Salazar, Joseph E; Miller, Scott A (WHA/PPC); Snyder, Susan L; Pittman, 
Susan R (INL); Silberstein, Barbara M; Smith, Marissa L; Mercier, Meghan E; Erath, John F; Holman, Amy E; Chandler, Matthew 
(DHS); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Verdieck, John D; Perla, Laura; Gomez, Heidi N; S/SECC-Special Assistants-DG; LAC.SPO Mail 
List (USAID); Hillary, Maxine (LAC/SPO); Washburn, Thomas D; Cerven, James 
Cc: WHA-Press; INL-Press 
Subject: CLEARANCE - Updated Mexico Qs&As 

Colleagues — Attached please find updated Qs&As for Mexico. These have been cleared by Post and 
Mexico Desk. 

I would appreciate your clearances by COB Thursday, May 19. 

Thanks very much, Gabriel 

Gabriel Kaypaghian 
Public Diplomacy Advisor for 
Mexico and Canada 
202-647-7137 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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